Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April, 2021 11:31 AM

To: Zhe Hao Lau

Cc: Siak Tong Sim

Subject: RE: Vehicle SLM8826X, finalize repair costs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Hi Jason,

Confirm the finalize amount $1,665.20. Repair day 2 days. (P/P, before gst).
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Oi Sun Pinl Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@]Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zhe Hao Lau [mailto:jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sq]
Sent: Saturday, 27 March, 2021 1:51 PM

To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: Siak Tong Sim

Subject: Vehicle SLM8826X, finalize repair costs

Dear Sun Pin,
Enclosed are the estimate and before paint photos for vehicle SLM8826X.

This vehicle SLM8826X, finalize repair costs will be $1665.20 parts by parts with 2 working days and will
await for your approval.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jason

ARC Executive

6955 9331

60 Jalan Lam Huat,
#04-39/40 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869



